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Via: Email info@patentepi.com &
Website Submission @ http://216.92.57.242/patentepi/english/contact/

Chris P. Mercer

Institute of Professional Representatives
before the European Patent Office (epi)
President

Tal 29

80331 Munchen

Germany

Re: lviewit Patent Attorney Investigations

Dear Mr. Mercer,

I am in receipt of your letter dated November 18" 2005 and let me please clarify a few
issues with the letter. First, | am not a lawyer and thus no title of esquire is appropriate. |
am one of the Iviewit inventors and founder of the companies that have been wronged by
our lawyers. Several errors may be present in your analysis and | just want to clarify
these issues as they are critical to a thorough investigation. It appears that you are only
investigating one lawyer, Martyn Molyneaux, and one law firm Harrison, Goddard and
Foote. Mr. Molyneaux is only one of the EPO attorneys involved in the filing of the
Iviewit patents over their respective histories. Mr. Molyneaux was also involved with the
Wildman Harrold Allen & Dixon law firm over the course of his representation and | was
wondering if both his firms would be fully investigated.

Most important is that Iviewit was represented by several other EPO legal representatives
that were initially retained by the law firms of Foley and Lardner and Meltzer Lippe
Goldstein Wolfe & Schlissel to file the foreign filings. 1 am not sure who filed these
originally on behalf of our companies and the law firms have refused disclosure here in
the United States and Molyneaux was unable to provide that information as well. |
therefore turned to the EPO and Liza Dybdahl and Prof. Alain Pompidou to ascertain the
complete filings which would reveal those involved and in attempting to gain these files |
have been refused. In a recent letter from Dybdahl she referred me to the website filings
which again do not contain the legal representatives that filed these patents and worked
on them, so that they may be investigated and prosecuted similar to Molyneaux. | merely
seek complete and certified copies of these patents and all documents that have been filed
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on my companies’ behalf and this is kept out of reach by the EPO. All attorneys that are
licensed before the EPO that were involved in these patents must be investigated, no
matter how miniscule their part has been. This information must be made available to me
to fully have all of them prosecuted properly.

I also was under the impression that Prof. Alain Pompidou, President EPO, and Mrs. Liza
Dybdahl were licensed to practice before the EPO, as well maintaining their respective
jobs with the EPO. If so, would they also been under your jurisdiction to investigate if
their actions have led to a loss of patent rights, which it appears that their inactions may
have led to already? If not, who would their actions be properly reported to and
challenged?

I fully understand the issues regarding the United States attorneys being outside your
jurisdiction. | remain confused as to how the original Patent Cooperation Treaty filings
are treated and who investigates those attorneys under that treatise. Are you involved in
that process of prosecuting the attorneys that filed fraudulently the PCT applications,
please clarify.

Finally, please take note that my new address is:
Eliot lvan Bernstein

39 Little Ave

Red Bluff, California 96080

With best regards and wishing you well in the New Year,

Eliot Bernstein

CEO & Inventor
iviewit@iviewit.tv
iviewit@adelphia.net
WwWw.iviewit.tv
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